From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

To: "Catherine Green"

Cc: Heather EMNRD Patterson (Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us); Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; agroves
Subject: RE: Emailing - Cedar 32 State Com #1 update.pdf

Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 9:21:00 AM

RE: Matador Production * Cedar 32 St Com 1 * 2RP-3637 * DOR: 4/4/16
Catherine,

| believe we have everything to close this out. All related documents, along with the approved Final
C-141 will be available for view, on OCD Online, today.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 S. First St.

Artesia NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

From: Catherine Green [mailto:CGreen@matadorresources.com]
Sent: Friday, December 2, 2016 10:22 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: Emailing - Cedar 32 State Com #1 update.pdf

Mr. Bratcher,

Pleas find attached the final lab results from the Cedar 32 State Com #1 incident from April, 2016.
We look forward to clearing this incident.

Kind Regards,

Catherine Green
Regulatory Analyst
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575-627-2453 —office
720-220-7482 - mobile
972-629-2153 —direct fax

This transmission is strictly confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you may not disclose, print,
copy or disseminate this information. If you have received this in error, please reply and notify the sender (only) and delete
the message. Unauthorized interception of this e-mail is a violation of federal criminal law. This communication does not
reflect an intention by the sender or the sender's client or principal to conduct a transaction or make any agreement by
electronic means. Nothing contained in this message or in any attachment shall satisfy the requirements for a writing, and
nothing contained herein shall constitute a contract or electronic signature under the Electronic Signatures in Global and
National Commerce Act, any version of the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act or any other statute governing electronic
transactions.



